

Supreme Court of Queensland Act 1991

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Current as at 3 July 2017



Queensland

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Contents

		Page
Part 1	Preliminary	
1	Short title	3
2	Commencement	3
3	Definitions	3
Part 2	Court fees	
Division 1	Supreme Court and District Court	
4	Fees for Supreme Court and District Court generally	3
4A	Setting down fee and hearing fee	4
4B	Non-payment of setting down fee and hearing fee	5
4C	Refund of setting down fee and hearing fee	5
Division 2	Magistrates Courts	
5	Fees for Magistrates Courts	6
Division 2A	Planning and Environment Court	
5AA	Fees for Planning and Environment Court	6
Division 3	General	
5A	Fees if state-related party	6
6	Fees if account taken	7
7	Fees if assessment of costs	7
8	Deposit for fees	8
9	Payment of reduced fee and exemption from setting down fee and hearing fee	8
10	Application for payment of reduced fee—when registrar must appreapplication	ove 9
10A	Application for payment of reduced fee—hardship	10
10B	Application for payment of reduced fee—corporation	10
10C	Payment of reduced fee—review of registrar's decision	11

Contents

Part 4	Allowances for witnesses and interpreters	
Division 1	Preliminary	
11	Definitions for pt 4	11
Division 2	Witnesses and interpreters other than prisoners	
12	Application of div 2	12
13	Allowances	12
14	Travelling allowance	13
15	Accommodation allowance	14
16	Non-professional witness attendance allowance	14
17	Professional witness or expert attendance allowance	15
18	Interpreter attendance allowance	16
19	When additional amount may be paid	16
20	Increase if GST payable	16
Division 3	Prisoners	
21	Allowance	16
Part 5	Repeal provision	
22	Repeal	17
Part 6	Transitional provision	
23	Transitional provision for Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011	17
Schedule 1	Fees payable in the Supreme Court and District Court	18
Schedule 2	Magistrates Courts fees	29
Schedule 2A	Planning and Environment Court fees	34
Schedule 3	Dictionary	36

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Part 1 Preliminary

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009.

2 Commencement

This regulation commences on 1 September 2009.

3 Definitions

The dictionary in schedule 3 defines particular words used in this regulation.

Part 2 Court fees

Division 1 Supreme Court and District Court

4 Fees for Supreme Court and District Court generally

- (1) Schedule 1 and this part apply for the Supreme Court and the District Court and set out the fees payable for proceedings in the Supreme Court and the District Court.
- (2) Schedule 1 does not apply to or affect fees or percentages directed to be taken or paid by an Act for which no fee or percentage is stated in schedule 1.
- (3) A registrar, enforcement officer, marshal or marshal's officer is not required to pay a fee mentioned in schedule 1.
- (4) To remove any doubt, it is declared that for applying schedule 1 and this part, a liquidator, receiver, administrator

[s 4A]

or other person acting for, or on behalf of, a corporation in a proceeding must pay the fee payable by a corporation.

4A Setting down fee and hearing fee

- (1) A setting down fee and hearing fee are payable for a trial or hearing of a proceeding under this section, unless—
 - (a) the trial or hearing is set down for 1 day or less; or
 - (b) the hearing relates to an interlocutory application.
- (2) The fees are payable by the following, unless a court, on application by a party to the proceeding, orders otherwise—
 - (a) for a claim for which a request for trial date is filed under the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 467—the plaintiff;
 - (b) for an application that is an originating process—the applicant;
 - (c) for an appeal to the District Court for which a certificate of readiness is filed under the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 790—the appellant;
 - (d) for an appeal to the Court of Appeal—the appellant.
- (3) However, another person may pay the fees without affecting the power of the court to make an order for costs in relation to the fees.
- (4) The fees must be paid—
 - (a) for a proceeding mentioned in subsection (2)(a) or
 (c)—when the request for trial date or certificate of readiness is filed; or
 - (b) for a proceeding mentioned in subsection (2)(b) or (d), by the earlier of the following—
 - (i) the date that is 10 business days after the registrar sets a date for the hearing or trial of the proceeding or adds the appeal to a list of appeals under the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 790(4);

- (ii) 9.30a.m. on the first day set for the hearing or trial of the proceeding.
- (5) If additional hearing or trial dates are set down for the proceeding, a hearing fee for the additional hearing or trial dates is payable by the earlier of the following—
 - (a) the date that is 10 business days after the additional hearing or trial dates are set;
 - (b) 9.30a.m. on the first day set for the additional hearing or trial dates.

4B Non-payment of setting down fee and hearing fee

- (1) If a party fails to pay the setting down fee or hearing fee under section 4A—
 - (a) the registrar may list the matter of non-payment for hearing before the court and on hearing the matter the court may make an order or give directions it considers appropriate about the matter; or
 - (b) the court may order that a hearing or trial relating to the proceeding is not to take place except with the court's leave; or
 - (c) the court may vacate any hearing date previously set down for the proceeding.
- (2) This section does not limit the power of the court to make an order in relation to the proceeding.

4C Refund of setting down fee and hearing fee

The registrar must refund 75% of the setting down fee and hearing fee paid by a party to a proceeding if—

(a) the party gives the registrar a request for refund of fees in the approved form, at least 10 business days before the first day set down for the hearing or trial of the proceeding, stating the hearing or trial will not occur; and (b) the hearing or trial of the proceeding does not occur.

Division 2 Magistrates Courts

5 Fees for Magistrates Courts

- (1) Schedule 2 applies for Magistrates Courts and sets out the fees payable for proceedings in a Magistrates Court.
- (2) An enforcement officer is not required to pay a fee mentioned in schedule 2.

Division 2A Planning and Environment Court

5AA Fees for Planning and Environment Court

Schedule 2A applies for the Planning and Environment Court and sets out the fees payable for proceedings in the Planning and Environment Court.

Division 3 General

5A Fees if state-related party

- (1) In a proceeding to which a state-related person is a party the state-related person is not required to prepay any fees of court.
- (2) However, if judgment is given against another party in the proceeding and the state-related person has paid fees of court, the state-related person may recover the fees of court with costs from the other party.
- (3) In this section—

state-related person means the Sovereign, the State, a person acting for the State, an entity whose expenditure is payable, in whole or part, out of amounts from the consolidated fund, or a person acting for the entity.

6 Fees if account taken

- (1) On taking an account of an accounting party in the Supreme Court or the District Court, the fees—
 - (a) must be paid by the party having the conduct of the order under which the account is taken and are part of that party's costs of the proceeding, unless the court or a judge otherwise orders; and
 - (b) if a certificate of the result of the account is required—must be paid when the certificate is filed; and
 - (c) if a certificate is not required—are payable on the account, or part of the account, taken.
- (2) The registrar of the Supreme Court or the District Court may require a deposit of not more than the fees payable on the amount that, from the account, appears to have been received and must make a note of the deposit in the account.
- (3) On taking an account by order of the Supreme Court or the District Court the fees are, on payment, to be included in the account unless the court or a judge otherwise directs.
- (4) In this section—

accounting party, see the Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999, rule 530(2).

7 Fees if assessment of costs

- (1) The fees payable on the assessment of costs in the Supreme Court, the District Court or the Magistrates Courts are—
 - (a) payable on the allowance of any amount on the assessment; and
 - (b) to be fixed by the assessing registrar; and
 - (c) to be paid by the solicitor or party filing the costs statement.
- (2) The assessing registrar may require a deposit, of not more than the fees payable on the full amount of the costs as submitted for assessment, before the assessment is started.

[s 8]

(3) The assessing registrar must make a note of the deposit on the costs statement.

8 Deposit for fees

- (1) The registrar, marshal or sheriff may require a deposit on account of fees applicable to a proceeding in the Supreme Court, the District Court or the Magistrates Courts—
 - (a) before the proceeding is started; or
 - (b) at any time during the course of the proceeding.
- (2) The person requiring the deposit must make a note of the deposit on the court file.

9 Payment of reduced fee and exemption from setting down fee and hearing fee

- A party to a proceeding may apply under section 10, 10A or 10B to pay the reduced fee instead of one of the following for the proceeding (the *relevant fee*)—
 - (a) a fee mentioned in schedule 1, item 1 on filing a document starting the proceeding;
 - (b) for a party other than a corporation—a fee mentioned in schedule 1, item 2 on filing a document starting the proceeding;
 - (c) a setting down fee;
 - (d) a hearing fee.
- (2) The reduced fee is payable on or before the date specified in the order under section 10, 10A or 10B.
- (3) If the registrar approves payment by the party of the reduced fee instead of a fee mentioned in subsection (1)(a) or (b), a setting down fee and hearing fee are not payable for the proceeding.
- (4) If the registrar approves payment by the party of the reduced fee instead of the setting down fee for the proceeding, a hearing fee is not payable for the proceeding.

10 Application for payment of reduced fee—when registrar must approve application

- (1) This section applies to a party to a proceeding who is an individual if the party—
 - (a) has been granted legal aid under the *Legal Aid Queensland Act 1997* for the proceeding; or
 - (b) is the holder of any of the following cards under the *Social Security Act 1991* (Cwlth)—
 - (i) a current health care card;
 - (ii) a current pensioner concession card;
 - (iii) a current Commonwealth seniors health card; or
 - (c) is the holder of a current repatriation health card or repatriation pharmaceutical benefits card issued by the Commonwealth department administering the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (Cwlth) or the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004 (Cwlth); or
 - (d) is receiving youth allowance, Austudy payments or a benefit under the ABSTUDY scheme under the *Social Security Act 1991* (Cwlth).
- (2) The party may apply to the registrar for an order that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee for the proceeding.
- (3) The application must—
 - (a) be in the approved form; and
 - (b) be accompanied by proof of a matter mentioned in subsection (1).
- (4) On receipt of an application properly made under this section, the registrar must, by order, approve that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee.
- (5) The order must include the date by which the reduced fee must be paid.

10A Application for payment of reduced fee—hardship

- (1) This section applies to a party to a proceeding who is an individual if the party has not made an application under section 10.
- (2) The party may apply in the approved form to the registrar for an order that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee on the ground of financial hardship.
- (3) In considering the application, the registrar must have regard to the party's income, day-to-day living expenses, bank balances and cash on hand.
- (4) If the registrar reasonably believes there is a ground of financial hardship, the registrar may, by order, approve that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee.
- (5) The registrar may decide the application summarily and without extensive investigation.
- (6) The order must include the date by which the reduced fee must be paid.

10B Application for payment of reduced fee—corporation

- (1) A party to a proceeding who is a corporation may apply in the approved form to the registrar for an order that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee.
- (2) Subsection (1) does not apply to a corporation who is a party to a proceeding under the Corporations Act or the *Admiralty Act 1988* (Cwlth).
- (3) The registrar may, by order, approve that the party pay the reduced fee instead of the relevant fee only if the registrar reasonably believes the party does not have, and can not reasonably obtain from another source, sufficient funds to pay the relevant fee.
- (4) The order must include the date by which the reduced fee must be paid.

10C Payment of reduced fee—review of registrar's decision

- (1) A party who has made an application under section 10, 10A or 10B and is dissatisfied with the registrar's decision on the application may apply to the court for a review of the registrar's decision.
- (2) On an application for a review of the registrar's decision, the court conducting the review may—
 - (a) consider the application with or without a hearing; and
 - (b) consider anything the registrar was required to consider when making the decision; and
 - (c) make any order the court considers appropriate.

Part 4 Allowances for witnesses and interpreters

Division 1 Preliminary

11 Definitions for pt 4

In this part—

expert means a person who would, if called as a witness at the trial of a proceeding, be qualified to give opinion evidence as an expert witness in relation to an issue arising in the proceeding.

non-professional witness means a witness who attends court to give evidence of a non-professional nature.

prisoner see the Corrective Services Act 2006.

professional witness means a witness who attends court to give evidence of a professional nature.

public transport means any form of passenger transport that is available for use by the public on payment of a fare.

relevant person means—

[s 12]

- (a) an expert; or
- (b) an interpreter; or
- (c) a non-professional witness; or
- (d) a professional witness.

Division 2 Witnesses and interpreters other than prisoners

12 Application of div 2

- (1) This division does not apply to a person to whom section 21 applies.
- (2) Also, if a relevant person, other than an interpreter, attends 2 or more proceedings on the same day, the amount to be paid to the person for each proceeding must be a reasonable share of the total for all the proceedings.

13 Allowances

- (1) A relevant person is entitled to be paid the following allowances in accordance with this part for attendance at court—
 - (a) a travelling allowance;
 - (b) an accommodation allowance;
 - (c) an attendance allowance.
- (2) The travelling allowance is a payment made towards meeting the costs incurred by the relevant person in travelling to and from the court.
- (3) The accommodation allowance is a payment made towards meeting the costs incurred by the relevant person for accommodation and meals when the relevant person is necessarily absent from the person's place of residence to attend court.

[s 14]

(4) The attendance allowance is a payment made towards meeting any loss of earnings or additional expenses incurred by a relevant person when the relevant person is necessarily absent from the person's place of employment, practice or residence to attend court.

14 Travelling allowance

- (1) The amount of the travelling allowance that is to be paid to a relevant person is—
 - (a) the amount actually and properly paid for fares for public transport; or
 - (b) if there is no public transport available—the amount calculated at the rate per kilometre payable under the *Public Service Act 2008* to a public service employee required to use the employee's private motor vehicle for official purposes, taken to the nearest whole cent.
- (2) The relevant person is not entitled to the payment of a travelling allowance if no expense is incurred by the person in travelling to and from the court.
- (3) If the relevant person travels to and from the court in a private vehicle with another relevant person, only 1 payment is to be made under subsection (1)(b) for the vehicle.
- (4) If it is reasonable for the relevant person to travel to and from the court by air, the amount of the travelling allowance to be paid is—
 - (a) for a non-professional witness or an interpreter—the amount payable for economy class air travel by the person to and from the court; or
 - (b) for a professional witness or an expert—the amount payable for first class air travel by the person to and from the court.
- (5) For calculating travelling allowances, in deciding whether public transport was available, regard is to be had to whether a public transport system operated by which a person could conveniently—

[s 15]

- (a) travel to the court in reasonable time before the person's required attendance; and
- (b) return to the person's place of employment, practice or residence after the person's attendance at court.

15 Accommodation allowance

- (1) The amount of the accommodation allowance that is to be paid to a relevant person is to be the amount calculated at the rate payable under the *Public Service Act 2008* to a public service officer.
- (2) For subsection (1)—
 - (a) the period of absence from the relevant person's place of residence is to be calculated from the time of departure from that place to the time of return to that place; and
 - (b) if, after the number of full days absence has been calculated, the period remaining is more than 12 hours, that period is to be treated as a day's absence.
- (3) For calculating accommodation allowances, regard is to be had to—
 - (a) the time of the latest public transport available by which the person could conveniently travel to the court in reasonable time before the person's required attendance; and
 - (b) the time by which the person could conveniently return to the person's place of employment, practice or residence using the earliest public transport available within a reasonable time after the person's attendance at court.
- (4) Subsection (3) does not apply if special reasons exist for some other basis for the calculation.

16 Non-professional witness attendance allowance

The amount of the attendance allowance that is to be paid to a non-professional witness is—

[s 17]

- (a) if the witness is under 16—\$39.40; or
- (b) if the witness is 16 or older—\$78.90;

for each day or part of a day of necessary absence from the witness's place of employment, practice or residence to attend court.

17 Professional witness or expert attendance allowance

- (1) The amount of the attendance allowance that is to be paid to a professional witness or an expert is \$242.20 for each day of necessary absence from the person's place of employment, practice or residence to attend court.
- (2) If the period for which a professional witness or an expert is necessarily absent is 7 hours or less, the amount of the attendance allowance that is to be paid is—
 - (a) for an absence of 3 hours or less—\$90.85; or
 - (b) for an absence of more than 3 hours but not more than 4 hours—\$130.70; or
 - (c) for an absence of more than 4 hours but not more than 5 hours—\$158.80; or
 - (d) for an absence of more than 5 hours but not more than 6 hours—\$186.60; or
 - (e) for an absence of more than 6 hours—\$213.90.
- (3) However, if the person is a doctor who is employed under the *Hospital and Health Boards Act 2011* as a health service employee at a public sector hospital, the attendance allowance that is to be paid is \$81.10 for each day or part of a day of necessary absence from the person's place of employment to attend court.
- (4) Travelling time is to be taken into account for deciding the amount of the allowance under this section.

[s 18]

18 Interpreter attendance allowance

- (1) The amount of the attendance allowance that is to be paid to an interpreter is \$247.10 for each day of necessary absence from the interpreter's place of employment, practice or residence to attend court.
- (2) If the period for which an interpreter is necessarily absent is less than 8 hours, the amount of the attendance allowance that is to be paid is—
 - (a) for the first 2 hours or part of 2 hours—\$63.10; and
 - (b) for each additional hour or part of an hour—\$28.70.
- (3) Travelling time is to be taken into account for deciding the amount of the allowance under this section.

19 When additional amount may be paid

- (1) If the registrar considers it is reasonable for an additional amount to be paid to a relevant person under section 16, 17 or 18 because of special circumstances, the registrar may approve the payment of an additional reasonable amount.
- (2) Without limiting subsection (1), it is a special circumstance that a relevant person who is a doctor is a specialist health practitioner under the Health Practitioner Regulation National Law.

20 Increase if GST payable

If an amount payable under section 17 or 18 is for a supply on which GST is payable, the amount payable under the section is to be increased to take account of the GST.

Division 3 Prisoners

21 Allowance

(1) This section applies to a prisoner who—

- (a) attends court as a relevant person; and
- (b) has been granted leave of absence under the *Corrective* Services Act 2006 to engage in employment; and
- (c) incurs loss of salary or wages while attending court.
- (2) The prisoner is entitled to be paid an allowance for attendance at court.
- (3) The amount of the allowance—
 - (a) must be decided by the chief executive of the department within which the *Supreme Court of Queensland Act 1991* is administered; and
 - (b) must not be more than the amount of the allowance that a relevant person would be entitled to be paid under section 13 for the same attendance.

Part 5 Repeal provision

22 Repeal

The Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 1999, SL No. 139 is repealed.

Part 6 Transitional provision

23 Transitional provision for Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011

This regulation, as amended by the *Uniform Civil Procedure* (*Fees*) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011, applies only to proceedings started after the commencement of this section.

Schedule 1 Fees payable in the Supreme Court and District Court

section 4(1)

			Supreme Court	District Court
	<u> </u>	•	\$	\$
	Ori	ginating process		
1	(1)	Filing any claim, including a counterclaim or writ in admiralty, under the Corporations Act or the Admiralty Act 1988 (Cwlth)—		
		(a) if at least 1 plaintiff is a corporation		not
			2,631.00	applicable
		(b) otherwise		not
			1,098.00	applicable
	(2)	Filing any application that is an originating process under the Corporations Act or the <i>Admiralty Act 1988</i> (Cwlth)—		
		(a) if at least 1 applicant is a corporation	2,631.00	not applicable
		(b) otherwise	1,098.00	not applicable
	(3)	Filing any claim, including a counterclaim, other than a claim or counterclaim mentioned in subitem (1)—		
		(a) if at least 1 plaintiff is a corporation	1,846.00	1,657.00
		(b) otherwise	920.40	831.50
	(4)	Filing any application, other than an application mentioned in subitem (2) or item 2, that is an originating process—		
		(a) if at least 1 applicant is a corporation	1846.00	1657.00

			Supreme Court	District Court
			\$	\$
		(b) otherwise	920.40	831.50
	(5)	Filing any document initiating any appeal, including a case stated, an application for leave to appeal or a cross appeal—		
		(a) if at least 1 party initiating the appeal is a corporation	2,767.00	2,488.00
		(b) otherwise	1,384.00	1,242.00
		ninistration of estates		
2	Fili	ng—		
	(a)	an application for probate or letters of administration		not applicable
	(b)	an application for resealing of a foreign grant of probate or letters of administration under the <i>British Probates Act 1898</i>		not applicable
	(c)	an application for an order to administer under the <i>Public Trustee Act 1978</i>		not applicable
	Any	v other documents		
3	(1)	Filing an application in the Supreme Court to be admitted to the legal profession under the <i>Legal Profession Act 2007</i>		not applicable
	(2)	Filing or receiving any document not connected with a matter already on record and not otherwise provided for, including the filing or receiving of any document in the sheriff's office or marshal's office		95.00
	(3)	If a fee is paid under subitem (2) in relation to a document, a further fee is not payable under the subitem for filing any subsequent document related to the first document.		

					Supreme Court	District Court
					\$	\$
	Issu	ing s	ubpoena			
4		cedur	-	na under the <i>Uniform Civil</i> 999, rule 414, at the request of		90.10
	Sett	ing d	own			
5	(1)	proc	eeding u	n for hearing or trial a nder the Corporations Act or <i>Act 1988</i> (Cwlth)—		
		(a)	if at leas	st 1 plaintiff or appellant is a		
			· · · · · ·		4,389.00	not applicable
		(b)	otherwis	e	2,197.00	not applicable
	(2)		ng down eeding—	for hearing or trial any other		
		(a)	if at least corporation	st 1 plaintiff or appellant is a	3,075.00	2,767.00
		(b)	otherwis	e	1,538.00	1,384.00
	Hea	ring				
6		U	ha haarin	a on trial of a propagating under		
6	(1)	the		g or trial of a proceeding under ons Act or the <i>Admiralty Act</i>		
		(a)	for each first day-	day or part of a day after the		
				least 1 plaintiff or appellant is proration		not applicable

				Supreme Court	District Court
				\$	\$
		(ii)	otherwise	873.20	not
					applicable
	(b)		each day or part of a day after the	2	
		(i)	if at least 1 plaintiff or appellant is a corporation		not applicable
		(ii)	otherwise	1,455.00	not applicable
	(c)		each day or part of a day after the hay—	2	
		(i)	if at least 1 plaintiff or appellant is a corporation	S	not
				6,230.00	applicable
		(ii)	otherwise	2,927.00	not applicable
(2)			hearing or trial of any other ng—	r	
	(a)		each day or part of a day after the day—	e	
		(i)	if at least 1 plaintiff or appellant is a corporation	s 1,229.00	1,104.00
		(ii)	otherwise	617.40	552.40
	(b)		each day or part of a day after the the the day—	2	
		(i)	if at least 1 plaintiff or appellant is a corporation	s 2,215.00	1,990.00
		(ii)	otherwise	1,105.00	997.70
	(c)		each day or part of a day after the hay—	2	

				Supreme Court \$	District Court \$
		(i)	if at least 1 plaintiff or appellant is a corporation	4,306.00	3,873.00
		(ii)	otherwise	2,150.00	
	Red	luced fee			
7	Red	luced fee-	_		
	(a)	under ite fee that	poration in relation to a fee payable $m 1(3)$, (4) or (5), 5(2) or 6(2)—the would be payable under the item if oration were a party other than a ton		
	(b)	otherwise	e	124.50	124.50
8	Ope offic	ce or mar)a.m. or	ces keeping open, the registry, sheriff's shal's office between 4.30p.m. and on a Saturday, Sunday or court	l	510.70
	Cop	pies			
9	exhi mar	ibit filed	cord of the court or a document or in the registry, sheriff's office or office, including reasons for	•	
	(a)	first copy	y—each page	2.70	2.70
	(b)	maximur	n fee for first copy	70.00	70.00
	(c)	additiona	al copy—each page	0.65	0.65
	(d)	maximui	n fee for additional copy	27.90	27.90
10	(1)		ng a copy of a record of the court or ent or exhibit filed in the registry	66.60	66.60

			Supreme Court \$	District Court \$
	(2)	This fee is in addition to the fee mentioned in item 9.		
	(3)	This fee does not apply to certifying the original certificate of admission of a person to the legal profession under the <i>Legal Profession Act 2007</i> .		
	Atte	endance of officer		
11	(1)	For an officer—		
		(a) to attend with a record or document at a court or place out of the court building; or		
		(b) to attend to examine a witness or an enforcement debtor away from the court building; or		
		(c) to attend a view out of the office; or		
		(d) *to attend to the discharge of cargo; or		
		(e) *to attend to the sale or removal of a ship or goods; or		
		(f) *to attend to the delivery up of a ship or goods in accordance with the inventory—		
		for each hour or part of an hour	109.10	109.10
		but not more than, for each day	546.30	546.30
	(2)	*For an officer to attend the release of a ship, goods, or person from arrest	47.50	not applicable
	(3)	The reasonable travelling and other expenses of the officer are also payable.		

Public searches

Schedule	1

			Supreme	District
		·	Court	Court
			\$	\$
12	(1)	Searching the records—for each name or file	24.30	24.30
	(2)	Retrieval from Queensland State Archives—for each file	24.30	24.30
	Acc	ounts and assessment of costs		
13		ing an account before the registrar—for each r or part of an hour	109.10	109.10
14	(1)	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708, wholly or partly—for each hour or part of an hour	109.10	109.10
	(2)	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed	13.65	13.65
	Mis	cellaneous		
15	(1)	*Drawing an advertisement	148.00	148.00
	(2)	Settling and executing a deed of transfer	148.00	148.00
	(3)	Appointing a valuer for a ship or an auctioneer or agent to sell a ship, in addition to any fee payable to the valuer, auctioneer or agent	142.30	not applicable
16	Cert	ificate of registrar	66.60	66.60
17		paration and photocopying of documents for usion in appeal books—		
	(a)	first copy—each page	2.70	not applicable
	(b)	additional copy—each page	0.65	not applicable

		Supreme Court	District Court
		\$	\$
(c)	binding of appeal books—each book	10.35	not applicable

Expenses of registrar, enforcement officer or marshal

- 18 *Any amount that the registrar, enforcement officer or marshal considers was actually and reasonably incurred for the following—
 - (a) each person left in possession;
 - (b) the securing and safe custody of property under seizure;
 - (c) (i) board and lodging;
 - (ii) travelling expenses;
 - (iii) clerical assistance at sales;
 - (iv) advertising;
 - (v) feeding livestock or removing it to a place of safekeeping;
 - (vi) hire of transport, warehouses or yards;
 - (vii) out-of-pocket expenses.

Poundage

19 (1)	On enforcing a warrant or other process under, or because of, which an amount is received by the registrar, the sheriff or the enforcement creditor— 2.5% of the amount		
	received, but not less than	148.00	148.00
(2)	On enforcing a warrant for possession—2.5% determined on annual rent or value, but not less than	148.00	148.00

	(3)	No	fee is payable on the sale of a ship or	Supreme Court \$	District Court \$
	(0)	goo	ds sold by the marshal under a judgment rder of the court.		
			vable to enforcement officer, marshal nal's officer		
20	(1)	or	vice or attempted service, or enforcement attempted enforcement, of a warrant, cess or document—		
		(a)	on each person or ship served or enforced	102.10	102.10
		(b)	for each additional warrant, process or document served or enforced if—		
			 (i) 2 or more warrants, processes or documents lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or 		
			 (ii) 2 or more persons or ships are served with the same warrant, process or document, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings are enforced at the same time and at the same address 	18.35	18.35
	(2)		reasonable travelling and other enses of the officer are also payable.		
21	(1)	serv enfo doct kilo regi	velling fees on service or attempted rice, or enforcement or attempted preement, of a warrant, process or ument—for each kilometre or part of a metre necessarily travelled from the stry to the place of service or preement, 1 way in excess of 8km from		
			registry	3.60	3.60

	s	Supreme Court \$	District Court \$
(2)	Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if—		
	(a) 2 or more warrants, processes or documents lodged at the same time against the same person or ship are served or enforced at the same time; or		
	(b) 2 or more persons or ships are served with the same warrant, process or document, the same proceedings are enforced against them, or proceedings are enforced at the same time and at the same address.		
22 (1)	Taking a person to prison or a place of detention from the place of arrest—for each kilometre	3.60	3.60
(2)	Other unavoidable expenses involved in taking a person to prison or a place of detention.		
23 (1)	For time necessarily spent after the first hour, for each hour or part of an hour, on—		
	(a) service or attempted service, or enforcement or attempted enforcement, of a warrant, process or document; or		
	(b) arranging or conducting an auction	32.05	32.05
(2)	If the enforcement officer is a full-time officer of the public service and performs a duty during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court.		
24 (1)	Retaining possession by the marshal or marshal's officer of a ship, with or without cargo, or of a ship's cargo without a ship—for each day	17.25	not applicable

		Supreme Court \$	District Court \$
(2)	In addition to the fee mentioned in s (1), the reasonable expenses incurred ship keeper in retaining possession of are also payable.	d for a	
(3)	No fee is payable for the custod possession of property under arrest—	ly and	
	(a) if it consists of an amount in a b goods stored in a bonded wareho		
	(b) if it is in the custody of an authofficer within the meaning of <i>Customs Act 1901</i> (Cwlth).		

* indicates fee may be payable to the enforcement officer, marshal or marshal's officer

Schedule 2 Magistrates Courts fees

section 5(1)

Part 1 Court fees

				\$
	Fili	ng cl	aim or other document	
1	Fili	ng a c	claim—	
	(a)	if aı	mount claimed is \$2,500 or less	166.40
	(b)		mount claimed is more than \$2,500 but less than ,000	231.80
	(c)		mount claimed is \$10,000 or more but less than ,000	249.00
	(d)		mount claimed is \$50,000 or more but less than 0,000 and—	
		(i)	the plaintiff is an individual or all plaintiffs are individuals	320.20
		(ii)	otherwise	504.90
	(e)	if aı	mount claimed is \$100,000 or more and—	
		(i)	the plaintiff is an individual or all plaintiffs are individuals	379.90
		(ii)	otherwise	631.10
2	thar	n a S	ing a judgment or order issued out of a court other State court or tribunal (including enforcement ken on the judgment)—	
	(a)	if aı	nount claimed is \$2,500 or less	104.40
	(b)		mount claimed is more than \$2,500 but less than ,000	104.40
	(c)	if aı	mount claimed is \$10,000 or more	112.50

Sch	iedu	le	2

		\$
3	Filing an employment claim mentioned in the <i>Magistrates Courts Act 1921</i> , section 42B	56.35
4	Filing a document (other than a claim) to start a proceeding	104.40
	Copies and inspection	
5	Certifying a copy of an order or a copy of another document (other than a record under the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962</i>)	27.30
6	Inspecting records in a proceeding—	
	(a) within 4 years after filing of claim (not payable by parties)	14.80
	(b) more than 4 years after filing of claim (including parties)	25.50
7	Copying records in a proceeding not subject to the <i>Recording of Evidence Act 1962—</i>	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.70
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	70.00
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.65
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	27.90

Poundage

8 Poundage if an enforcement officer enforces an enforcement warrant or other process under, or because of, which money is received by the bailiff or enforcement creditor—5% on first \$200 and 2.5% on the balance (the first \$200 is to be paid to the bailiff), but not less than
66.60

Opening registry

		Schedule 2
		\$
9	Opening, or keeping open, the registry between 8a.m. and 8.30a.m. or between 4.30p.m. and 6p.m. on a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or court holiday	172.10
	Assessment of costs	
10	Making an appointment for directions or for assessment of a costs statement by an assessing registrar	49.20
11	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708, wholly or partly—for each hour or part of an hour	109.10
12	Assessment by an assessing registrar of a costs statement other than under the <i>Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999</i> , rule 708—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed	13.65
13	For an order for the amount assessed	67.70

Part 2 Bailiff's fees

		\$
	Service, enforcement or apprehension	
1	Service or attempted service of a claim, application, subpoena, process or other document within 12km of the registry—on each person served	48.70
2	Enforcement, or attempted enforcement, of a warrant within 12km of the registry—for each bailiff	71.10

3 (1) Travelling fees on service, or attempted service, of claim, application, subpoena, process or other document or enforcement, or attempted enforcement, of warrant—for each kilometre or part of a kilometre necessarily travelled from the registry to the place of service or enforcement, 1 way in excess of 12km from the registry

3.60

\$

- (2) Only 1 travelling fee may be charged if—
 - (a) 2 or more claims, applications, subpoenas, processes, other documents or warrants lodged at the same time against the same person are served or enforced at the same time; or
 - (b) 2 or more persons are served with the same claim, application, subpoena, process or other document at the same time and at the same address.
- 4 (1) For time necessarily spent after the first hour on enforcement or attempted enforcement, or apprehension or attempted apprehension—for each hour or part of an hour
 - (2) A payment under subitem (1) is at the discretion of the registrar.
 - (3) If the bailiff is a full-time officer of the public service and performs the enforcement or apprehension during normal working hours, the allowance is to be paid to the court.
- 5 Taking a person to prison or a place of detention from the place of arrest—for each kilometre

Additional fee for payment into court

6	If the bailiff collects and pays into court at least 50% but less than 85% of a money order debt due under a	
	warrant—an additional fee	23.10
7	If the bailiff collects and pays into court at least 85% of a money order debt due under a warrant—an additional fee	46.20

23.10

3.60

102.10

Custody and possession of property

- 8 (1) Each bailiff left in possession of property—for each day, not more than
 - (2) If board and lodging are not supplied, actual and reasonable expenses incurred are at the discretion of the registrar.
 - (3) The registrar may allow other actual and necessary payments made for the safe custody of property under seizure.
 - (4) No fee is payable for the custody and possession of property under seizure if the property is not kept in the actual possession of the bailiff.

Miscellaneous

- 9 The following amounts are at the discretion of the registrar, if actually and reasonably incurred—
 - (a) travelling expenses for each person;
 - (b) clerical assistance at sales, if necessary;
 - (c) advertising;
 - (d) the cost of feeding livestock, or removing it to a place of safekeeping;
 - (e) necessary assistance to, or expenses incurred by, the bailiff in enforcing a warrant, for example, hiring transport, warehouses and yards and out-of-pocket expenses, for example, postage and telephone calls.
- 10 (1) Drawing an advertisement of sale, if the sale is under an enforcement warrant for the seizure and sale of property
 - (2) If the advertisement is not drawn by the bailiff, the fee is to be paid to the court.

Current as at 3 July 2017

91.30

Schedule 2A

Schedule 2A Planning and Environment Court fees

section 5AA

		\$
1	Filing a notice of appeal—	
	(a) if there is only 1 party initiating the appeal and the party is an individual, or if there is more than 1 party initiating the appeal and they are all individuals	610.90
	(b) otherwise	1,209.35
2	Filing an originating application— <i>Planning and</i> <i>Environment Court Rules 2010</i> , rule 6—	
	(a) if there is only 1 applicant and the applicant is an individual, or if there is more than 1 applicant and all the applicants are individuals	610.90
	(b) otherwise	1,209.35
3	Issuing a certificate on a final judgment, order, finding or decision	64.45
4	Filing a document (the <i>first document</i>), other than any subsequent document relating to the first document, for which no other fee is provided	92.75
5	Issuing a copy of a record of the court, a document or exhibit filed in the registry or reasons for judgment—	
	(a) first copy—each page	2.50
	(b) maximum fee for first copy	68.50
	(c) additional copy—each page	0.56
	(d) maximum fee for additional copy	27.10
6	Opening or keeping open the registry after hours	502.75

\$

7	Searching the record in an appeal or other proceeding—for each name or file	24.00
8	Attending a view—	
	(a) for each hour or part of an hour	106.85
	(b) but not more than, for each day	534.70
9	Making an appointment for assessment of a costs statement	106.85
10	Assessing a costs statement—for each \$100 or part of \$100 allowed	12.85

Schedule 3 Dictionary

section 3

assessing registrar see the Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999, rule 679.

auctioneer, see the Property Agents and Motor Dealers Act 2000.

costs statement, see the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 679.

expert, for part 4, see section 11.

hearing fee means the fee payable under section 4A and schedule 1, item 6.

marshal means the marshal, deputy marshal or assistant marshal of the Supreme Court mentioned in the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 983(2).

marshal's officer means a person employed as the marshal's officer under the *Uniform Civil Procedure Rules 1999*, rule 983(3).

non-professional witness, for part 4, see section 11.

prisoner, for part 4, see section 11.

professional witness, for part 4, see section 11.

public transport, for part 4, see section 11.

reduced fee means the fee mentioned in schedule 1, item 7.

relevant fee see section 9(1).

relevant person, for part 4, see section 11.

setting down fee means the fee payable under section 4A and schedule 1, item 5.

1 Index to endnotes

2 Key

- 3 Table of reprints
- 4 List of legislation
- 5 List of annotations

2 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key	Explanation	Key	Explanation
AIA	= Acts Interpretation Act 1954	(prev)	= previously
amd	= amended	proc	= proclamation
amd t	= amendment	prov	= provision
ch	= chapter	pt	= part
def	= definition	pubd	= published
div	= division	R [X]	= Reprint No. [X]
exp	= expires/expired	RA	= Reprints Act 1992
gaz	= gazette	reloc	= relocated
hdg	= heading	renu m	= renumbered
ins	= inserted	rep	= repealed
lap	= lapsed	(retro)	= retrospectively
notf d	= notified	rv	= revised version
num	= numbered	S	= section

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Endnotes

Key o in c	Explanation = order in council	Key sch	Explanation = schedule
om	= omitted	sdiv	= subdivision
orig	= original	SIA	= Statutory Instruments Act 1992
р	= page	SIR	= Statutory Instruments Regulation 2012
para	= paragraph	SL	= subordinate legislation
prec	= preceding	sub	= substituted
pres	= present	unnu m	= unnumbered

prev = previous

3 Table of reprints

A new reprint of the legislation is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel each time a change to the legislation takes effect.

The notes column for this reprint gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the **Reprints Act 1992** used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it. Section 5(c) and (d) of the Act are not mentioned as they contain mandatory requirements that all amendments be included and all necessary consequential amendments be incorporated, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind. Further details of the use of any discretionary editorial power noted in the table can be obtained by contacting the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel by telephone on 3003 9601 or email legislation.queries@oqpc.qld.gov.au.

From 29 January 2013, all Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints is not continued with the relevant details for historical reprints included in this table.

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1	none	1 September 2009	
1A	2009 SL No. 265	1 December 2009	

Endnotes

Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1 B	2010 SL No. 108 2010 SL No. 155	1 July 2010	
1C	2010 Act No. 42	14 October 2010	
1D	2010 SL No. 282	1 November 2010	
1E	2011 SL No. 115	1 July 2011	
1F	2011 SL No. 166	1 September 2011	
1G	2012 SL No. 90	1 July 2012	
1H	2012 SL No. 102	13 July 2012	R1H withdrawn, see R2
2		13 July 2012	
		A	
Current	as at	Amendments included	Notes
1 July 2	013	2013 SL No. 122	
1 December 2013		2013 SL No. 289	
1 July 2014		2014 SL No. 128	
1 July 2015		2015 SL No. 53	
1 July 2016		2016 SL No. 85	
1 July 2017		2017 SL No. 109	RA s 35
3 July 2017		2017 SL No. 103	

4 List of legislation

Regulatory impact statements

For subordinate legislation that has a regulatory impact statement, specific reference to the statement is included in this list.

Explanatory notes

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Endnotes

All subordinate legislation made on or after 1 January 2011 has an explanatory note. For subordinate legislation made before 1 January 2011 that has an explanatory note, specific reference to the note is included in this list.

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009 SL No. 183

made by the Governor in Council on 27 August 2009

notfd gaz 28 August 2009 pp 1491-6

ss 1-2 commenced on date of notification

remaining provisions commenced 1 September 2009 (see s 2)

exp 1 September 2019 (see SIA s 54)

Note—The expiry date may have changed since this reprint was published. See the latest reprint of the SIR for any change.

amending legislation-

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal (Jurisdiction Provisions) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 265 pts 1, 25

notfd gaz 20 November 2009 pp 900–3 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 December 2009 (see s 2)

Health and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 108 pts 1, 17

notfd gaz 11 June 2010 pp 459–61 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2010 (see s 2)

Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 155

notfd gaz 25 June 2010 pp 823–30 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2010 (see s 2)

Justice Legislation (Costs and Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 282 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 8 October 2010 pp 378–9 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 November 2010 (see s 2)

Justice and Other Legislation Amendment Act 2010 No. 42 s 1, pt 37

date of assent 14 October 2010 commenced on date of assent

Justice (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 115

notfd gaz 1 July 2011 pp 589–96 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2011 (see s 2)

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 166 pts 1–2

notfd gaz 26 August 2011 pp 995–7 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 September 2011 (see s 2)

Health and Hospitals Network and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2012 SL No. 90 ss 1–2, 41 sch notfd gaz 29 June 2012 pp 704–10 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2012 (see s 2)
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2012 SL No. 102 notfd gaz 13 July 2012 pp 820–5 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 13 July 2012 (see s 2)
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2013 SL No. 122 notfd gaz 28 June 2013 pp 739–47 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2013 immediately after the Uniform Civil Procedure and Another Rule Amendment Rule (No. 1) 2013 (see s 2)
Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2013 SL No. 289 pts 1, 3 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 20 December 2013 commenced on date of notification</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2014 SL No. 128 ss 1–2(1), 3 sch notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 27 June 2014 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2014 (see s 2(1))</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2015 SL No. 53 pts 1, 51 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 26 June 2015 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 1 July 2015 (see s 2)</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2016 SL No. 85 pts 1, 51, s 118 sch 1 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 17 June 2016 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 51, s 118 sch 1 commenced 1 July 2016 (see s 2)</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Planning (Consequential) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation 2017 SL No. 103 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 30 June 2017 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 32 commenced 3 July 2017 (see s 2)</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Justice Legislation (Fees) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2017 SL No. 109 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 30 June 2017 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification pt 52 commenced 1 July 2017 (see s 2)</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>

Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) Regulation 2009

Endnotes

5 List of annotations

PART 2—COURT FEES

- Division 1—Supreme Court and District Court div hdg ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 4
- Fees for Supreme Court and District Court generally s 4 amd 2011 SL No. 166 s 5
- Setting down fee and hearing fee s 4A ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 6 amd 2016 SL No. 85 s 118 sch 1
- Non-payment of setting down fee and hearing fee s 4B ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 6
- Refund of setting down fee and hearing fee s 4C ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 6
- Division 2—Magistrates Courts div hdg ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 6
- Division 2A—Planning and Environment Court div hdg ins 2017 SL No. 103 s 134
- Fees for Planning and Environment Court s 5AA ins 2017 SL No. 103 s 134
- Division 3—General div hdg ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 7
- Fees if state-related party s 5A ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 7
- Payment of reduced fee and exemption from setting down fee and hearing fee s 9 prev s 9 and 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch om 2010 Act No. 42 s 210 pres s 9 ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 8
- Application for payment of reduced fee—when registrar must approve application s 10 prev s 10 amd 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch om 2010 Act No. 42 s 210 pres s 10 ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 8
- Application for payment of reduced fee—hardship s 10A ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 8
- Application for payment of reduced fee—corporation s 10B ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 8 amd 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch
- Payment of reduced fee—review of registrar's decision s 10C ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 8

Endnotes

PART 3—ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION FEES pt hdg om 2010 Act No. 42 s 210 Non-professional witness attendance allowance s 16 and 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch: 2011 SL No. 115 s 3 sch: 2012 SL No. 102 s 3 sch; 2013 SL No. 122 s 3 sch; 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch; 2015 SL No. 53 s 115; 2017 SL No. 109 s 125 Professional witness or expert attendance allowance s 17 amd 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch; 2011 SL No. 115 s 3 sch; 2012 SL No. 90 s 41 sch; 2012 SL No. 102 s 3 sch; 2013 SL No. 122 s 3 sch; 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch; 2015 SL No. 53 s 116: 2017 SL No. 109 s 126 Interpreter attendance allowance s 18 amd 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch; 2011 SL No. 115 s 3 sch; 2012 SL No. 102 s 3 sch; 2013 SL No. 122 s 3 sch; 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch; 2015 SL No. 53 s 117; 2017 SL No. 109 s 127 When additional amount may be paid s 19 amd 2010 SL No. 108 s 69 PART 6—TRANSITIONAL PROVISION pt hdg ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 9 Transitional provision for Uniform Civil Procedure (Fees) and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 s 23 ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 9 SCHEDULE 1—FEES PAYABLE IN THE SUPREME COURT AND DISTRICT COURT sch 1 sub 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch; 2011 SL No. 115 s 3 sch amd 2011 SL No. 166 s 10 sub 2012 SL No. 102 s 3 sch: 2013 SL No. 122 s 3 sch amd 2013 SL No. 289 s 5

sub 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch; 2015 SL No. 53 s 118; 2016 SL No. 85 s 113; 2017 SL No. 109 s 128

SCHEDULE 2-MAGISTRATES COURTS FEES

sch 2 amd 2009 SL No. 265 s 70 sub 2010 SL No. 155 s 3 sch amd 2010 SL No. 282 s 4 sub 2011 SL No. 115 s 3 sch; 2012 SL No. 102 s 3 sch; 2013 SL No. 122 s 3 sch amd 2013 SL No. 289 s 6 sub 2014 SL No. 128 s 3 sch; 2015 SL No. 53 s 118; 2016 SL No. 85 s 113; 2017 SL No. 109 s 128

SCHEDULE 2A—PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COURT FEES sch 2A ins 2017 SL No. 103 s 135

SCHEDULE 3—DICTIONARY

sch 3 def *hearing fee* ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 11 def *reduced fee* ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 11 def *relevant fee* ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 11

Endnotes

def setting down fee ins 2011 SL No. 166 s 11

© State of Queensland 2017